Sharla Dillon

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 9:43 AM

To: Sharla Dillon

Subject: FW: PNG Telecommunications cancellation
Sharla,

Can you put a copy of this email in 03-00545 and 06-002897 PNG is now stating they are still doing business in
Tennessee. | think the last thing we added to these dockets was a cancellation request based on Mr. Gartner's
email that they were not doing business in TN any longer. Today he says they will continue to do business in
TN. See below.

Thanks,
Lisa Foust

From: Christian Gartner [mailto:cgartner@powernetco.com]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2016 7:36 AM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: Re: PNG Telecommunications cancellation

Lisa;

I have just signed the final papers to reinstate our letter of credit (US Bank). You should be notified shortly.
PNG Telecommunications will continue to do business in Tennessee.

Christian Gartner, CPA/MBA
Chief Financial Officer
cgartner(@powernetco.com
Desk: (513) 645-4735
Wireless: (513) 508-0744

power !
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On Thu, Apr 21, 2016 at 10:16 AM, Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> wrote:

Mr. Gartner,

Thank you for your response. However, we need a formal written request in order to cancel the certification
per company request. Please reference Docket Nos. 03-00545 (resale ccn) and 06-00289 (facilities-based ccn)
in your request for cancellation and indicate that PNG Telecommunications has no customers in Tennessee.
You can call me at 615-770-6886 if you have any questions.



Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
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From: Christian Gartner [mailto:cgartner@powernetco.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:43 AM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: PNG Telecommunications cancellation

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. - STS-Security***

Lisa - my name is Christian Gartner, CFO of PNG Telecommunications.

We are no longer doing business in Tennessee and thus I asked US Bank not to renew the LOC. Please proceed
with the cancellation. If you have any future correspondence with our company, its better to use the following
email address (JCoffman has left the business):

legal@powernetco.com

Christian Gartner, CPA/MBA
Chief Financial Officer

cgartner(@powernetco.com

Desk: (513) 645-4735

Wireless: (513) 508-0744



